# **NOWFAL SALAHUDEEN**

## **Android Developer**

### CONTACT

- +91 9496 885 852
- nowfalsalahudeen@gmail.com

Date of birth: 11-11-1992 Home Town: Kayamkulam, Kerala Nationality: Indian

#### **EDUCATION**

**B TECH IN COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING** 2010-2014 UNIVERSITY OF KERALA

#### **TECHNOLOGIES**

- KOTLIN IAVA XML LARAVEL
- Mantis BT Youtracker Bintray
- Json Maven Central Facebook Stetho
- Jitpack AndroidX Jetpack AAC
- Glide Picasso Fresco GSON
- ◆ AWS
  ◆ Google Cloud
  ◆ Linux Servers
- OKHTTP Retrofit Volley ExoPlayer
- Google Api's Facebok Graph Api's
- Lottie Animation Drawable ADMOB
- Facebook Audience Network
   NDK
- Fabric Beta
  Fabric Crashlytics
- One Signal Push Notification
  FCM
- Square Libs RxJava RxKotlin
- Leak Canary OAuth Integrations
- Socket IO Realm Andorid client DB
- CouchDB Android Lite DB LAMP Stack
- ONGINX OApache OPHP-FPM OPM2
- Firebase Realtime DB Firebase Firestore
- Play Service Api's Firebase Test Labs

# **PROFILE**

A highly resourceful, innovative, and competent developer with 5 plus years of extensive experience in the layout design and coding of Android application development. Possess considerable knowledge in design, development, testing research and analysis and implementation of code and applications. Has been both as a team leader and as well as a team member, and knows what it takes to get things done. Experienced in developing 100+ applications and solutions for a wide range of corporate, charity, public sector clients and freelance and having the enthusiasm and ambition to complete projects to the highest standard.

# **EXPERIENCES**

### Senior Android Developer

MAR 2018-PRESENT

VTOQA Pvt. Ltd

A multi-platform IT firm which serves areas such as e-commerce, Social networking, Professional networking, Creative showcase and Logistics etc from Calicut where i worked as a lead android application developer & Linux server administrator

- > Design, implementation and unit test of the application
- > Managed and deployed the application in Debug and Release mode with Fabric Beta
- > Implemented major modules like feed, user profiles & actions etc., using REST API services & Parse Server
- > Worked as a technical expert for other team members to develop technical solutions to complex business problems
- > Worked in an Agile Test-driven environment.

VTOQA Platform for ecommerce, Social networking, chat, search, media uploading & Processing etc.

(Retrofit with Kotlin coroutines Deferred type Parse Server android client, Socket.io, Room, ViewModel, Data Binding, AndroidX, Material Components, AAC, Glide)

V CHAT Microservice for VTOQA, chat service implementation.

(Android service ,Socket.IO. Parse server live query, Room, ViewModel, Glide FCM, DataBinding, MultiType RecyclerView, Material Components, Android, AAC)

#### Android Developer

Zeekoi Technologies Pvt.Ltd

APR 2014-FEB 2018

Building and maintaining Android apps with REST Api

- > Documenting , technical specifications & infrastructure requirements
- > Testing and validating work produced as part of the development process
- > Provided technical support for various clients
- > Worked as a developer as well as technology trainer ,Coded 50+ Apps

Clinic Management - Application for users to manage patient intake, Booking Laboratory Management,etc (Kotlin,Retrofit,SQLite,One Signal,FCM,Material Design,Glide)

WeddPlanner - Client Application for weddplanner.com with portfolio & Booking (Kotlin,Retrofit,FCM,Material Design,Firebase in App messaging Glide)

Etail Offer - User location based e-commerce platform for coupons & offers (Kotlin, Retrofit, FCM, Material Design, Room, View Model, Android AAC)

**HSSLIVE** - A client application for blogger and wordpress (Kotlin,Retrofit,Google Blogger API V3,FCM,Material Design,Room,View Model,AAC)

#### MY OPEN SOURCE LIBRARIES

- kdroidext Useful extensions to eliminate boilerplate code in Android SDK and focus on productivity. Using the power of Kotlin to make code smaller https://bintray.com/nowfalsalahudeen/KdroidExt/com.nowfal.kdroidext
- smartads easy-to-use library for AdMob and Audience Network advertising frameworks in Android contributed project https://bintray.com/nowfalsalahudeen/KdroidExt/com.nf.kdroid.smartads

PRO SKILLS	
JAVA	- GRADLE -
KOTLIN	PARSE SERVER
LARAVEL	REST —
XML	GIT/SVN ———
EIDEDACE	LINUX CLOUD